UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

EA 98-065

William T. Cottie, President and
Chief Executive Officer

STP Nuclear Operating Company

P.O. Box 289

Wadsworth, Texas 77483

UBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT 50-498/97-06: 50-499/97-0¢
Dear Mr. Cottle

Thank you for your letter of January 7, 1998, in response to our letter and Notice of Violation
dated December 8, 1997. In your response, we noted that for Notice of Violation 97006-08
regarding the failure to evaluate if a plant change involved an unrevie aed sately question, the
South Texas Project concurred that the violation occurred. We have reviewed your reply and
find it responsive to the concerns raised in our Notice of Violation. We will review the
implementation of your corrective actions during a future inspection to determine that full
comphance has been achieved and will be maintained

In your response to Notice of Violation 97006-04, regarding a failure to perform a Technical
Specification surveillance, you do not agree that a violation occurred. Nevertheless, you
provided a description of temporary procedures irmplemented pending resolution of this issue
More specifically, you included in your surveillance procedures a requirement to verify at least
once every 31 days that the test, vent, and drain valves associated with the 10 primary
containment penetrations discussed in the cited violation are closed

South Texas Project’s position is that the primary containment penetrations associated with the
auxiliary feedwater system and the component cooling water system are not required 1o be
closed during accident conditions and that, therefore, Technical Specification Surveillance
Requirement 4.6.1.1 does not apply to these penetrations. After careful review of your
response, for the reason described below, it is the NRC's position that the wording in Technical
Specification 4.6.1.1 requires that all manual valves, blind flanges, or deactivated automatic
valves, serving as an isolation barrier, are verified as being closed regardiess of whether the
other valve in the penetration, if any, is an automatic valve. In this case, the vent and drain
valves serve as such a barrier

Notwithstanding your administrative controls for these valves, the surveillance requires that
except for valves inside containment. penetrations shall be verified to be in the required position
at least once every 31 days. Your Final Safety Analysis Report includes drawings which
provide definitions for each containment penetration boundary in Fiqure 6.2.4-1. Sheets 1
through 100. These drawings specifically list ali of the test, vent, and drain valves which ar
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lack of clarity in the ~ , ation requirement, and (3)
Standard Technical Specification submittal, if ag wved, will resolve the
removing the requirement to verity that these vz as are closed if they

otherwise secured. As a result, we hereby withdraw the Notice of Violatic

This letter serves to document withdrawal of the violation and complets
matter. No formal response to this letter is required. Should you have
concerning this matter, please contact me at (817) 860-8226 or Thoma

at (817) 860-8248
Sincerely
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January 7, 1998
NOC-AE-0045
File No.: G02.04.02
-9 10CFR2.201
JAN STI: 30522916
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Arntention: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555

South Texas Project
Units | and 2
Docket Nos. STN 50-498; STN 50-499
Reply to
Notices of Violation 97006-04 and 97006-08

The South Texas Project has reviewed Notice of Violation 97006-04, regarding failure to
perform a Technical Specification surveillance, and Notice of Violation 97-006-08, regarding
failure to evaluate if a plant change involved an unreviewed safety question, both dated
December 8, 1997, and submits the attached replies.

As you wll note regarding Notice of Violation 97006-04, the South Texas Project does
not agree that a violauon of Nuclear Regulatory Commussion requirements occurred. However,
Section [II of our 1 sponse provided in Attachment 2 describes action we have initiated to resolve
this issue

Attachment 3 confirms an earlier commitment made to the Nuclear Regulatory
Commission to provide assurance that low temperature-overpressure conditions are not
encountered with the cold overpressure mitigation system out of service. In addition to the
commutment confirmation discussed in Attachment 3, this attachment lists the other commitments
made to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission in this letter.

If there are any questions regarding this reply, please contact Mr. S. M. Head at (512)
972-7136 or me at (512) 972-8686.

Vice President,

INuclear Assurance & Licensing

KIT/A

Attachment 11 Reply o Notice of Violanon 97006-08
1 Reply o Nouce of Violanon 97006-04

U Contirmaton of Commitment
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Jon C. Woaod

Matthews & Branscomb

One Alamo Center

106 S. St. Mary's Street, Suite 700
San Antonio, TX 78205-3692

Institute of Nuclear Power
Operations - Records Center
700 Galleria Parkway
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Richard A. Ratliff
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C.R. Cnisp/R. L.Balcom
Houston Lighting & Power Co.
P. O. Box 1700

Houston, TX 77251

Central Power and Light Company
ATTN: G. E. Vaughn/C. A. Johnson
P. O. Box 289, Mail Code: N5012
Wadsworth, TX 77483

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attention: Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001
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Attachment |
NOC-AE-0045

Page | of 2

Reply to Notice of Violation 97006-08

Statement of Violation:

During a NRC inspection conducted on August 10 through October 4, 1997, a violation
of NRC requirements was reported. In accordance with the “General Statement of Policy
and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions, NUREG-1600", the violation is stated
below:

10 CFR 50.59 states, in part, that, the holder of a license authorizing operation of
a utilization facility may make changes in the facility as described ir the safety
analysis report, without prior Commission approval, unless the proposed change
involves a change in the Technical Specifications or an unreviewed safety question.
Paragraph (b)(1) further states that the licensee shall maintain records of changes
in the facility and cf changes in procedures made pursuant to this section, to the
extent that these constitute changes to the facility as described in the safety
analysis report. These records must include a written safety evaluation which
providus the basis for the determunation that the change does not involve an
unreviewed safety question.

Contrary to the above, from September 1992 until August 20, 1997, the licensee
failed to maintain records of the installation and operation of the advanced liquid
processing system, a change to the facility as described in the safety analysis report
that included a written safety evaluation in that, in September 1992, the licensee
failed to evaluate the installation and operation of the system to determine if the
change involved an unreviewed safety question, because plant workers had
indicated that the installation and operation of the advanced liquid processing
system did not constitute a change to the facility as described in the safety analysis

report.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement ) (498;499/97006-08)

South Texas Project Position:

South Texas Project concurs that the violation occurred.

Reason for the Violation
The cause of this event was a lack of clear management expectations in that less

conservative interpretations of what constitutes a “change to the facility as described in the
SAR" were apphed during this change process
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Attachment |
NOC-AE-0045
Page 2 of 2

Corrective Actions:

Unreviewed Safety Question Evaluation , 97-0018 has been performed and the Updated
Final Safety Analysis Report description has been changed to reflect the addition of the
Advanced Liquid Processing System.

The plant procedure for performing 10CFRS50.59 Evaluations will be revised by June
30, 1998 to more clearly define what constitutes a “change to the facility as described in
the SAR" based on current industry and regulatory guidance and current management
expectations.

Information from this issue will be incorporated into 10CFR50.59 training and lessons
lecarned training for personnel who perform and review 10CFR50.59 evaluations to
further heighten awareness relative (o current station and regulatory expectations. This
action will be completed by August 1, 1998,

The South Texas Project is in full compliance.

Additional Information

South Texas Project realizes that the issues surrounding 10CFR50.59 evaluations are still
developing between the industry and the NRC. To support this ongoing evolution South
Texas Project has established a 10CFR50.59 steering committee to follow industry and
regulatory positions, and integrate changes into station training and procedures based on
new developments. This e’fort is expected to continue until the issues rela‘ed to the
10CFR50.59 process are settled. So far the steering committee has made and implementec
several suggestions based on current industry issues that resulted in changes to station
expectations.

STE 0822914
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NOC-AE-0045
Page | of 3

Reply to Notice of Violation 97006-04

During a NRC inspection conducted on August 10 through October 4, 1997, a violation
of NRC requirements was reported. In accordance with the “General Statement of Policy

and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions, NUREG-1600", the violation is stated
below:

Technical Specification 4.6.1.1.a requires, in part, that primary containment
integrity shall be demonstrated at least once per 31 days by verifying that all
penetrations not capable of being ciosed by operable containment automatic
isolation valves and required to be closed during accident conditions are closed by
valves, blind flanges, or deactivated automatic valves secured in their positions.

Contrary to the above, from initial plant operations until August 29, 1997, test,
vent, and drain lines within the isolation boundary of 10 primary containment
penetrations, not capable of being closed by operable containment automatic
isolation valves and required to be closed during accident conditions, were not
verified to be closed at least once per 31 days.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement 1) (498;499/97006-04).

Background:

Certain systems are required to perform a safety function following an accident and their
associated primary containment penetration paths are required to be open during accident
conditions for the systems te perform their function. Two of these systems are Auxiliary
Feedwater and Component Cooling Water which include the 10 primary containment
penetrations in the violation cited above. The valve positions associated with the test,
vent, and drain lines within the isolation boundary of the 10 primary containment
penetrations have been administratively controlled by the South Texas Project locked
valve program since initial plant operations to ensure that containment integrity is met.
Plant procedures ensure that the test, vent, and drain valves are locked closed and that the
pipe caps are installed when the valves are not in use. The positions of these valves were
verified in September 1997 when this issue was identified and these valves have been
verified clsed at least once per 31 days under admin:stative controls since October 1997
In addition to this temporary action, test, vent, and drain valves for primary containment
penetrations, not capabie of being closed by operable containment automatic isolation
valves and required to be closed during accident conditions were verified to be included in
surveillance procedures

S TERUTRATITS
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South Texas Project Position:

The South Texas Project does not agree that the test, vent, and drain lines within the
isolation boundary of 10 primary containment penetrations associated with the Auxiliary
Feedwater system and the Component Cooling Water system are required by South Texas
Project’s Technical Specifications to be verified closed at least once per 31 days. The
primary containment penetrations associated with the Auxiliary Feedwater system and the
Component Cooling Water system are not required to be closed during accident
conditions; therefore, Technical Specification Surveillance Requirement 4.6.1.1 does not
apply to these penetrations. These penetrations are required to be opened during accident
conditions in order to perform their - .n safety function.

As wnitten, the South Texas Project Technical Specifications specifically excludes
penetrations that must remain open post accident from the 31 day venfication
requirement. Since the valves in question are on penetrations that remain open post
accident, the South Texas Project finds no requirement in the Technical Specifications to
perform the 31 day verification on the subject valves.

From a safety persp ~tive, these subject valves are included in the locked valve program

and the vents and drains are capped. Since the associated systems contain vater under

pressure during normal operations, an open vent or drain would be readily obvious to !
plant operators based on increasing sump leveis or system inventory loss. In the ~ ﬁf.j: '
Westinghouse Standard Improved Technical Specifications, NUREG-1431. the &

requirement for periodic position verification of test, vent and drain valves on containment
penetrations 1s relaxed in that valves Jocked, sealed. or otherwise secured are not required

to be verified closed at least once every 31 days. These valves are not required to be

surveyed other than to verify they are in the correct position upon locking, sealing, or

securing. The South Texas Project current practice regarding control of these valves is

consistent with this approved NRC position for the safe operation of the plant.

The NRC has issued this violation to another licensee and has developed an internal
interpretation of the subject technical specification requirement. It is the South Texas
Project’s position that this is not an appropriate method for 1ssuing an interpretation of the
South Texas Project Technical Specification requirements. NRC Inormation Notice
97-80, Licensee Technical Specifications Interpretations, dated November 21. 1997
provides appropriate guidance for resolving technical specification questions or clarifying
techmical specificaton requirements. As no written interpretation of the South Texas
Project Technical Specifications has been provided by the NRC it 15 the South Texas
Project’s position that our Technical Specifications should be interpreted literally as
described above. The only written generic NRC position that the South Texas Project 1s
aware of regarding this technical specification surveillance requirement appears to be that
tound in NUREG- 1431 The current South Texas Project practice is consistent with this
NRC position
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NOC-AE-0045
Page 3 of 3

Notwithstanding the above and as a result of the concern in this area, action has been
initiated pending resolution of this issue or approval of the South Texas Project
amendment request for implementation of Improved Technical Specifications. A
temporary procedure has been implernented to require verification at least once every 31
days that the test, vent, and drain valves associated with the 10 primary containment
penetrations discussed in the cited violation are closed.

Reason for the Violation:

As noted above, the South Texas Project does not believe that a violation occurred.

Corrective Actions:

No corrective action is necessary as a result of this issue.

Date of Full Compliance:

The South Texas Project continues to be in full compliance.
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Confirmation of Commitment

NRC Inspection Report 50-498/97-06; 50-499/97-06 dated December 8, 1997 reported that
while reviewing the South Texas Project administrative controls for backup pressurizer heaters
with the cold overpressure mitigation system out of service, NRC inspectors identified that the
required admunistrative controls over systems or components that could result in a reactor coolant
system mass or temperature increase were not readily identifiable as procedural steps in one
procedure intended tc assure this. The South Texas Project has revised plant procedure OPOPO3-
ZG-0001, “Plant Heatup”, to specifically delineate the required administrative controls which will
provide assurance that low temperature-overpre ;sure conditions are not encountered.

Other commitments to the NRC:

l. Unreviewed Safety Question Evaluation , 97-0018 has been performed and the Updated
Final Safety Analysis Report description has been changed to reflect the addition of the
Advanced Liquid Processing System.

3 The plant procedure for performing 10CFR50.59 Evaluations will be revised by June
30, 1998 10 more clearly define what constitutes a “change to the facility as described in
the SAR™ based on current industry and regulatory guidance and current management
expectations.

3 Information from the issues surrounding Notice of Violation 97006-08 will be
incorporated into i10CFR50.59 training and lessons learned training for personnel who
perform and review 10CFR50.59 evaluations to further heighten awareness relative to
current station and regulatory expectations. This action will be completed by August 1,
1998.

4 Action has been initiated pending resolution of the issue regarding surveillance of
containment isolation valves for penetrations identified in Notice of Violation 97-004 or
approval of the South Texas Project amendment request for implementation of Improved
Technical Specifications. A temporary procedure has been implemented to require
venfication at ieast once every 31 days that the test, vent, and drain valves associated with
the 10 primary containment penetrations discussed in the cited violation are closed

OO AR e DTS ST 522916



